Deborah Thomas
\

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 2:31 PM

To: . Brev Legals

Cc: Hayes, Jill J; Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole
Summers; Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Legal Ad for Publication on Tuesday August 24, 2021

Attachments: Notice of Public Hearings for budget.docx

Legal Ad Dept.
Please Place the attached ad(s) in the legal section of the Florida Today on
Tuesday, August 24, 2021

PUBLISH DATE: Tuesday, August 24, 2021
1 affidavit

Acct. # 126045 (6BR446)
Phone: 321-633-2010
POC: Sally Lewis

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Bldg. C Room 301

Viera, Fl., 32955

Sally.lewis@brevardfl.gov
"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in

response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of
County Commissioners of Brevard County,
Florida on September 13, 2021 at 5:30 p.m. in
the Commission Room at 2725 Judge Fran
Jamieson Way, Building C, First Floor, Viera, FI.
32940, will hold a public hearing on the following
Resolutions:

Resolution 2021 -
ADOPTION OF THE STORMWATER UTILITY
RESOLUTION RATIFYING, CONFIRMING, AND
CERTIFYING THE RATE AND THE ANNUAL
STORMWATER UTILITY SPECIAL ASSESSMENT
ROLLS FOR THE COUNTY FISCAL YEAR
BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2021.

Resolution 2021 -
ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION CERTIFYING
MUNICIPAL SERVICE BENEFIT UNIT ASSESSMENT
ROLLS TO TAX COLLECTOR.

Resolution 2021 -

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS RATIFYING CONFIRMING AND
CERTIFYING THE ANNUAL FIRE SERVICES NON-
AD VALOREM SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ROLL FOR
THE COUNTY FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER
1, 2021 AND FORWARDING THE SAME TO THE
TAX COLLECTOR’S OFFICE FOR COLLECTIONIN
THE SAME MANNER AS AD VALOREM TAXES ARE
COLLECTED.

Resolution 2021 -

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS ADOPTING A SCHEDULE OF
RATES FOR THE FIRE SERVICES NON-AD
VALOREM SPECIAL ASSESSMENT IMPOSED
AGAINST ALL [IMPROVED REAL PROPERTY
WITHIN THE BENEFIT AREA OF BREVARD
COUNTY FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING
OCTOBER 1, 2021.

Resolution 2021 -
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS ADOPTING A SCHEDULE OF
RATES, AND CHARGES FOR HAZ-MAT SPECIAL



OPERATIONS TEAM, STANDBY RESPONSE, FIRE
PREVENTION AND INSPECTION FEES, IMPOSED
AGAINST ALL IMPROVED REAL PROPERTY
WITHIN THE BENEFIT AREA OF BREVARD
COUNTY FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING
OCTOBER 1, 2021.

Resolution 2021 -

RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
THE BAREFOOT BAY WATER AND SEWER
DISTRICT TO ADOPT A FINAL OPERATING
BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-22 FOR THE
BAREFOOT BAY UTILITY SYSTEM LOCATED IN
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA AND PROVING FOR
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Interested parties may appear at the September
13, 2021 meeting and be heard with respect to
the proposed Resolutions.

All persons for or against said Resolution(s) can
be heard at said time and place. If a person
decides to appeal any decision made by the
Board with respect to such hearing or meeting,
that person will need to ensure that a verbatim
record of the proceedings is made, which record
includes the testimony and evidence upon which
the appeal is based.

The needs of hearing or visually impaired
persons shall be met if the department
sponsoring the meeting is contacted at least 48
hours prior to the public meeting by any person
wishing assistance. The sponsoring department
is the Budget Office. A copy of the Resolution
may be inspected at the following locations:
Office of Clerk to the Board of County
Commissioners, Titusville, Florida; North Brevard
Library, Titusville, Florida; Central Brevard
Library, Cocoa, Florida; Melbourne Library,
Melbourne, Florida; South Mainland Library,
Micco, Florida.

A Copy of the Resolution(s) may also be viewed
online at  http://www.brevardfl.gov/public
hearing and notices.

By order of the Board of County Commissioners
of Brevard County, Fl.




Deborah Thomas

_— . ——————— —— =———————m

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 9:20 AM

To: Brev Legals

Cc: Wall, Katherine; Hayes, Jill J; Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly
Powell; Nicole Summers; Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Legal Ad for Monday, August 23, 2021

Attachments: LPPF Public Notice for Florida Today - 8-20-21.docx

Legal Ad Dept.

Please Place the attached ad in the legal section of the Florida Today on Monday,
August 23, 2021

PUBLISH DATE: Monday, August 23, 2021
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



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE IMPOSITION AND COLLECTION
OF ANON-AD VALOREM SPECIAL ASSESSMENT

Notice is hereby given that the Board of County Commissioners of Brevard County, Florida, will
conduct a public hearing to consider the approval of the imposition and collection of a non-ad
valorem special assessment against each private for-profit and not-for-profit hospital that
provides inpatient hospital services and that holds a right of possession and right of use to real
property in Brevard County, Florida (each, an “Assessed Property”). The list of affected
hospitals is included at the conclusion of this notice.

The assessment is intended to finance intergovernmental transfers provided consistent with
federal guidelines to fund the non-federal share of certain Medicaid and/or Medicaid managed
care payments. As a result, the assessment directly and specially benefits Assessed Properties
and supports the provision of health care services to Medicaid, indigent, and uninsured members
of the County’s community.

The public hearing will be held at Viera Government Building, located at 2725 Judge Fran
Jamieson Way, Viera, Bldg. C, 1st Floor, on September 14, 2021, at 9 a.m., or as soon thereafter
as the matter can be heard. At that time, the Board will receive public comment on the proposed
special assessment.

The County has prepared the Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Roll being considered for approval
based on information provided by the hospitals. The roll contains the names of the hospitals; the
tax parcel identification numbers of the parcels; the section, township, and range of the parcels
assessed; the parcel owner’s name; the address and the names and addresses of any leaseholders
of the Assessed Properties; the assessment rate; and the amount of the special assessment to be
imposed against each Assessed Property. The Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Roll will be
available for inspection at the Brevard County Budget Office during regular business hours from
Monday, August 30, 2021, until the hearing concludes on Tuesday, September 14, 2021. The
assessment rate set forth in the Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Roll to be levied against the net
patient revenue of each Assessed Property is 0.97%.

At the date and time set forth in this notice, the Board of County Commissioners mays:

(1) approve the Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Roll, with such amendments as it deems just and
right and (2) adopt a resolution (the “Assessment Resolution™) that describes (a) the Medicaid
payments proposed for funding from proceeds of the assessment, (b) the benefits to the Assessed
Properties, (c) the methodology for computing the assessed amounts, and (d) the method of
collection, including how and when the assessment is to be paid.

All interested persons have a right to appear at the public hearing and to file written objections
with the Board prior to the resolution vote. All written objections to the Non-Ad Valorem
Assessment being considered for approval shall be filed with the County by September 13, 2021.
Written objections should be sent to the attention of the Brevard County Budget Office at 2725
Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Building C Viera, FL 32940.



The amount of the assessment is to be collected pursuant an additional and alternative method, as
specified in § 197.3631, Fla. Stat., for the assessment and collection of a non-ad valorem special
assessment. Details will be included in the Assessment Resolution.

If you are a person with disability who needs any accommodation to participate in this
proceeding, you are entitled, at no cost to you, to the provision of certain assistance. Please
contact Sally Lewis at (321) 633-2010 or sally.lewis@brevardfl.gov at least three days prior to
the public hearing if you need special accommodations.

Brevard County, FLORIDA
List of Affected Properties:

The special assessment is to be levied against the real property or leasehold interest of each
private for-profit and not-for-profit hospital operating under a Florida hospital license affiliated
with the following providers of inpatient hospital services that holds a right of possession and
right of use to real property in Brevard County, Florida and is listed below:

Cape Canaveral Hospital

701 W. Cocoa Beach Causeway
Cocoa Beach, FL 32931

Parcel ID: 24-37-34-00-1

Circles of Care

400 E. Sheridan Rd
Melbourne, FL 32901
Parcel ID: 27-37-34-00-508

Sea Pines Rehabilitation Hospital
101 E. Florida Ave

Melbourne, FL 32901

Parcel ID: 28-37-15-00-253

Holmes Regional Medical Center
1350 Hickory St

Melbourne, FL 32901

Parcel ID: 27-37-34-51-392

Kindred Hospital Melbourne
765 W NASA Blvd
Melbourne, FL 32901

Parcel ID: 27-37-33-00-252

Melbourne Regional Medical Center
250 N. Wickham Rd

Melbourne, FL 32935

Parcel ID: 27-36-25-00-13

Viera Hospital



8745 N. Wickham Rd
Melbourne, FL 32940
Parcel ID: 26-36-16-02-A-1

Palm Bay Hospital

1425 Malabar Rd

Palm Bay, FL 32907

Parcel ID: 28-37-34-00-754

Rockledge Regional Medical Center
110 Longwood Ave

Rockledge, FL 32955

Parcel ID: 25-36-04-78-2-1

Palm Point Behavioral Health
2355 Truman Scarborough Way
Titusville, FL 32796

Parcel ID: 21-35-28-00-258



Deborah Thomas

— === e ————— _ ————————————————
From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 1:00 PM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff
Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel
Subject: Final Agenda for the August 24, 2021 meeting

The final Agenda for the August 24, 2021 regular Board meeting is available on the web page.

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This agency is a public entity and Is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statute concerning
public records. Email Communicaitons are covered under such laws and may be subject to public disclosure

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 9:15 AM

To: Brev Legals

Cc: Hayes, Jill J; Bentley, Eden; Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly
Powell; Nicole Summers; Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Legal ad for Melb Tillman Pub Hrg

Attachments: Melb Tillman Resolution PH ad.docx

Legal Ad Dept.

Please Place the attached ad in the legal section of the Florida Today on Friday,
August 13, 2021

PUBLISH DATE: Thursday,
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

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of County Commissioners of Brevard County, Florida, on August
24,2021 at 9:00 a.m., in the Commission Room at 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Building C, First Floor,
Viera, FL, 32940, will hold a public hearing on the following Resolution:

RESOLUTION NO. 21-

A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE AND ADOPT USER FEES PURSUANT TO
CHAPTER 2001-336, LAWS OF FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE BOARD OF THE
MELBOURNE-TILLMAN WATER CONTROL DISTRICT TO LEVY USER FEES FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE

Interested parties may appear at the August 24, 2021 meeting and be heard with respect to the proposed
Resolution. A copy of the Resolution may be inspected at the following locations:

e Office of Clerk to the Board of County Commissioners, Titusville, Florida
e North Brevard Library, Titusville, Florida

e Central Brevard Library, Cocoa, Florida

e Melbourne Library, Melbourne, Florida

e South Mainland Library, Micco, Florida

A copy of the Resolution may also be viewed online at www.brevardfl.gov/public-hearings-and-notices.
Pursuant to Section 286.0105 Florida Statutes, if a person decides to appeal any decision made by the
board, agency, or commission with respect to any matter considered at such meeting or hearing, he or she
will need a record of the proceedings, and that, for such purpose, he or she will need to ensure that a
verbatim record of the proceedings is made, at his or her own expense, which record includes the
testimony and evidence upon which any such appeal is to be based. Such person may provide a court
reporter, stenographer, or a tape recorder for such verbatim record. In accordance with the Americans
Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation or an interpreter to participate in the
proceedings, please notify the department sponsoring the meeting/hearing, or the County Manager’s
Office, (321) 633-2001, at least 48 hours in advance. TDD: 1-800-955-8771. Assisted Listening System
receivers are available for the hearing impaired, & can be obtained from the Sound Technician at the
meeting. This meeting will be broadcast live on Space Coast Government Television (SCGTV) on Bright
House Networks channel 499, Comcast Cable Communications channel 51 in North Brevard and channel 13
in South Brevard, and AT&T U-verse channel 99. SCGTV will also replay this meeting during the coming
month. Check the SCGTV website for daily program updates http://www.scgtv.org.




Donna Scott

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 4:25 PM

To: Brev Legals

Cc: Gubler, Anthony; Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell;
Nicole Summers; Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Legal Ad for August 12, 2021

Attachments: Legal Ad for Ordinance moratorium.docx

Legal Ad Dept.
Please Place the attached ad in the legal section of the Florida Today on Thursday,
August 12, 2021

PUBLISH DATE: Thursday, August 12, 2021
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
Viera, FL, 32940, will hold a public hearing on the following ordinance:

ORDINANCE NO. 21-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BREVARD
COUNTY, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING AN EXTENSION OF TEMPORARY COUNTY-
WIDE MORATORIUM FOR 180 DAYS FROM THE EFFECTIVE DATE;
PROHIBITING THE LAND APPLICATION OF CLASS B BIOSOLIDS EXCEPT
EXISTING PERMITTED ACTIVITIES; PROVIDING FOR EXHAUSTION OF
ADMINISTRATIVE REMEDIES; AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY, REPEAL
OF CONFLICTING PROVISIONS, RESOLUTION OF CONFLICTING PROVISIONS;
AREA ENCOMPASSED AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Interested parties may appear at the August 24, 2021 meeting and be heard with respect to the proposed
ordinance. A copy of the ordinance may be inspected at the following locations:

e Office of Clerk to the Board of County Commissioners, Titusville, Florida
e North Brevard Library, Titusville, Florida

e (Central Brevard Library, Cocoa, Florida

e Melbourne Library, Melbourne, Florida

e South Mainland Library, Micco, Florida

A copy of the ordinance may also be viewed online at www.brevardfl.gov/public-hearings-and-notices.
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

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 2:29 PM

To: Brev Legals

Cc: Arnal, Vanessa; Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole
Summers; Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Legal Ad for August 12th

Attachments: FL Today Public Notice TractorSupply_Pineda.docx

Legal Ad Dept.
Please Place the attached ad(s) in the legal section of the Florida Today on
Thursday, August 12, 2021

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



PUBLIC NOTICE

THE BREVARD COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS WILL HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING ON
TUES., AUGUST 24, 9:00 AM, AT THE BREVARD CO.
GOVT. CENTER COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 2725 JUDGE
FRAN JAMIESON WAY, BLDG. C, VIERA, FL 32940 TO
CONSIDER A PUBLIC INTEREST DETERMINATION
REQUEST BY ATLANTIC ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS,
ON BEHALF OF TRACTOR SUPPLY CO.-PINEDA SITE, TO
ALLOW WETLAND IMPACTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH 62-
3694(c)(3)b FOR COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT AT THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF NORTH WICKHAM ROAD AND
PINEDA CAUSEWAY, MELBOURNE, (TAX ACCOUNT NO.
2605045). FOR MORE INFORMATION PLEASE CONTACT
THE NATURAL RESOURCES MANAGEMENT DEPT AT
321-633-2016. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS
WITH DISABILITIES ACT AND SECTION 286.26, FLORIDA
STATUTES, PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES NEEDING
SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS
PROCEEDING SHOULD CONTACT THE COUNTY
MANAGER’S OFFICE NO LATER THAN 48 HOURS PRIOR
TO MEETING AT 321-633-2001 FOR ASSISTANCE.



Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 9:13 AM

To: Brev Legals

Cc: Schmadeke, Adrienne; Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell;
Nicole Summers; Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Legal Ad for Friday, August 6, 2021

Attachments: 2021 PH ad for animal ordinances D4.docx

Legal Ad Dept.
Please Place the attached ad(s) in the legal section of the Florida Today on Friday,
August 6, 2021

PUBLISH DATE: Friday, August 6, 2021
1 affidavit

Acct. # 126045 (6BR446)
Phone: 321-633-2010
POC: Sally Lewis

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager's Office

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
24, 2021at 9:00 a.m., in the Commission Room at 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Building C, First Floor,
Viera, FL, 32940, will hold a public hearing on the following ordinance:

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2021-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 14, ARTICLE Il
ENTITLED “ANIMAL CONTROL”; SPECIFICALLY AMENDING
SECTION 14-57, “CREATION OF NUISANCE”, TO MODIFY THE TIMEPERIOD
THAT A DOMESTIC ANIMAL QUALIFIES AS A NUISANCE

DUE TO PERSISTENT AND CONTINUOUS NOISE; ESTABLISHING
PARAMETERS TO ENFORCE THE NUISANCE PROVISIONS
IDENTIFIED IN SECTION 14-57 OF THE BREVARD COUNTY CODE;
PROVIDING FOR AN AREA ENCOMPASSED; PROVIDING FOR
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTING
PROVISIONS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

ORDINANCE NO. 2021-_
AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 14, ARTICLE II
ENTITLED “ANIMAL CONTROL”; UPDATING SECTION 14-36,
“DEFINITIONS”, TO INCLUDE A DEFINITION FOR SUTURES;
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

o Office of Clerk to the Board of County Commissioners, Titusville, Florida
* North Brevard Library, Titusville, Florida

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
testimonv and evidence uoon which anv such aopeal is to be based. Such person mav orovide a court




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



